
Municipal Services Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor4:30 PMMonday, August 12, 2024

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

24-1035 Minutes from July 22, 2024

 

07-22-2024 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

24-1036 Approve Boldt Permanent Street Occupancy Permit and Sign Permit for 5 

Awnings in College Avenue Right-of-Way Associated with the Fox 

Commons Project

Location 1 Awning Applications.pdf

Location 2 Awning Applications.pdf

Location 3 Awning Applications.pdf

Location 4 Awning Applications.pdf

Main Entrance Awning Applications.pdf

Attachments:

24-1037 Approve Findorff Long Term Temporary Street Occupancy Permit in 

Oneida Street and City Center Street for Fox Commons Construction

J.H Findorff - City Center St - long term permit 9-6-24.pdfAttachments:

24-1038 Approve RODAC Long Term Temporary Street Occupancy Permit for 

dumpster within Morrison Street parking lane north of College Ave through 

11/15/2024  

RODAC - long-term occupancy permit 9-14-24.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24736
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=99db5cd4-ab70-4bc6-bbd0-ff2f5d681c89.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24737
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ee63cd6b-d225-4741-8ed8-0b94ed1980ec.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b640a271-04b4-40d3-82a9-6fcdaae41034.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e6bc8836-07ad-49ac-a6bb-cb8afaef223a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a73e817-9f89-4e2a-9730-1d954086adc3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=52158c39-f76d-498a-8279-9e2aac7d044f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24738
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9316fb85-ee3e-492d-b2f9-d7776690b073.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24739
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=fcc77d34-bee3-4da1-95d9-65ac431ff7f6.pdf


August 12, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

24-1039 Award of Contract for Land Acquisition Services for Lawe Street 

reconstruction to Moss & Associates, in an amount not to exceed 

$217,000

MSC Memo Land Acquisition services Lawe St 08-12-2024.pdfAttachments:

24-1040 Approve ordinance change to Install a stop sign on Catherine Street at 

North Street

Catherine-North (Yield to Stop).pdfAttachments:

24-1041 Approve ordinance change to Install a stop sign on the north leg of Mary 

Street at North Street (for southbound traffic)

Mary-North (north leg) (Uncontrolled to Stop).pdfAttachments:

24-1042 Approve ordinance change to Install a stop sign on the south leg of Mary 

Street at North Street (for northbound traffic)

Mary-North (south leg) (Uncontrolled to Stop).pdfAttachments:

24-1044 Approve ordinance changes for Parking changes on Mason St by 

Jefferson ES (follow-up to a 6-month evaluation)

Mason St 1000S - Jefferson ES Parking Changes.pdfAttachments:

24-1045 Approve ordinance changes to Install a stop sign on Tonka Street at North 

Street

North-Tonka (Uncontrolled to Stop).pdfAttachments:

24-1046 Approve street vacation for a 50’ x 70’ area of Sampson Street south of E. 

Winnebago Street 

Sampson Vacation Combined.pdfAttachments:

24-1050 Amendment Request - Service Contract for Traffic Signal Control and 

Management Software

SISP Contract Award_Amendment Memo.pdfAttachments:

24-1051 Variance Request for Driveway Extension - 3039 N. Ballard Rd

3039 N Ballard Rd Drive Extension Variance Request Memo.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

24-1047 Coop Rd/Midway Rd (CTH AP) intersection control (proposed all-way 

stop) per Calumet County

Coop-Midway All-Way Stop Info Memo.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24740
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1d6b4b9f-7c74-4409-babf-37a6369c97d2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24741
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=5ff2a406-9297-4188-be40-2de34eb7985d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24742
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e1e1f86f-1f1c-4222-9eac-d118a51024d0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24743
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=51301ba9-157e-427e-bb84-6e6f2655107a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24744
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d244bab3-e65f-4647-8453-cf747eca5844.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24745
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=a15e7fd5-826d-4164-994f-e6f051fd8478.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24746
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e835ba00-5b53-4044-b2bc-0d73f06cf9d2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24750
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=36293ebb-5289-4aa5-96af-2f16e9c5561e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24751
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7dfb264e-a9ee-47ea-bf27-3366a7ecfa16.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24747
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b88293e7-df51-40d5-b24e-e6b44176b70e.pdf


August 12, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Agenda - Final

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 8/8/2024



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Municipal Services Committee

4:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorMonday, July 22, 2024

Call meeting to order1.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and FirkusPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

24-0945 Minutes from June 24, 2024

 

06-24-2024 MSC Minutes.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Firkus, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

24-0946 Approve the request from The 513 Appleton, LLC for a permanent street 

occupancy permit at 513 W. College Avenue for five exterior sconce 

lights to extend into the College Avenue right-of-way approximately 5 

inches at a height of approximately 11 feet and greater.

The 513 Appleton LLC - Permanent Occupancy Permit App College 

Ave MSC 07-22-2024.pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24646
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e4f11e61-f1c0-4763-8f80-0385fbd6d9d9.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24647
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=42965efb-d889-4dd1-8412-def6e41953cc.pdf


July 22, 2024Municipal Services Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

24-0947 Approve Utility Easement Release of Rights for I-41 Project Water Main 

Relocation

I-41 Ballard Ease Release MSC Memo w Attachments 07-22-2024.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

24-0948 Approve State/Municipal Agreement for the design and construction of 

the Lawe Street Bridge over the Navigational Canal. 

4984-24-76_77 C APPLETON, LAWE STREET, STATE MUNICIPAL 

AGREEMENT P-44-0719.pdf

Attachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

24-0949 Approve ordinance changes related to the B-24 Summit St 

Reconstruction Project (Packard St to Elsie St). 

Summit (Packard to Elsie) B-24 Parking Changes.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

24-0950 Approve ordinance changes related to the B-24 Summit St 

Reconstruction Project (Prospect Av to Fourth St)

Summit (Prospect to Fourth) B-24 Parking Changes.pdfAttachments:

Firkus moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the Report Action Item be 

recommended for approval. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Meltzer, that the meeting be adjourned. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Fenton, Doran, Meltzer, Siebers and Firkus5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24648
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=19bfefe3-1523-4fdc-a886-d78a8158275b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24649
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6399fca9-4c2c-481c-a623-f8b5618479d1.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24650
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=028ae7d7-0fe9-48d6-8eaf-7cc77e83bf21.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=24651
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1a2aa979-4d2e-48ce-b5e7-95f274bc58e1.pdf
































































Closing Oneida Street and City Center Street for Fox Commons construction

Peter Neuberger
Line

Peter Neuberger
Line



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

METER BAG APPLICATION

Fee is $9.00 per day plus tax or any part thereof.

THIS FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EVERY DAY THE METER BAG IS RESERVED
(excluding Sundays and Holidays).

NOTE: Meter bags shall not be used on red meters. If a red meter is found bagged, the bag
will be removed and the vehicle will be ticketed.

Company Name .....................................................................................................................

Agent......................................................................................................................................

Company Address..................................................................................................................

Phone Number .....................................................................................................................

Reason ...................................................................................................................................

Location ................................................................................................................................

Zone & Space# .......................................................................................................................

Date(s)....................................................................................................................................

Amount Due...........................................................................................................................
($9.00 per bag per day plus tax)

Approved by ..........................................................................................................................
Department of Public Works Representative

..................................................



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

CHANNELIZER DRUM

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

City Center Plaza

Findorff Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

N/A

920-725-0757 1 07/29/2024

Lance G Mauel

42” DELINEATOR CONE

STREET VIEW OF
ROADWAY CLOSED

TO TRAFFIC FOR
DRIVE-THRU

ROAD
CLOSED

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

CLOSURE TO START
AUGUST 1ST

THROUGH DECEMBER
8TH, 2024



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

CHANNELIZER DRUM

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

42” DELINEATOR CONE

ROAD
CLOSED

STREET VIEW OF ALLEY
CLOSURE. BARRICADES

FACING WEST

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

City Center Plaza

Findorff Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

N/A

920-725-0757 2 07/29/2024

Lance G Mauel



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

CHANNELIZER DRUM

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

42” DELINEATOR CONE

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

SIDEWALK CLOSURE
AT ALLEY EXIT

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

City Center Plaza

Findorff Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

N/A

920-725-0757 3 07/29/2024

Lance G Mauel

CITY TO FURNISH & INSTALL
“AUTHORIZED VEHICLES ONLY”

SIGNS,
COMPENSABLE BY FINDORFF



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

CHANNELIZER DRUM

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

42” DELINEATOR CONE

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
CLOSED
AHEAD

WASHINGTON ST
SIDEWALK TO
REMAIN OPEN

ROAD
CLOSED

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

City Center Plaza

Findorff Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

N/A

920-725-0757 4 07/29/2024

Lance G Mauel

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

ARIAL VIEW WHEN
ALLEY IS CLOSED



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

CHANNELIZER DRUM

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

42” DELINEATOR CONE

WHEN ROAD IS OPEN, PROVIDE
SIGN INDICATING “ROAD OPEN TO

DRIVE UP WINDOW”. VERIFY
MESSAGE WITH CITY FINANCE

DEPARTMENT

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

City Center Plaza

Findorff Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

N/A

920-725-0757 5 07/29/2024

Lance G Mauel

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

ROAD TO REMAIN
OPEN FROM

DECEMBER 9TH OR
SOONER THROUGH
JANUARY 31ST 2025



GENERAL NOTES:
THIS TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY.

TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN IS NOT TO SCALE.

WARNING LITES OF APPLETON, INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR LAYOUT

& SETUP OF ACCEPTED TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

THE CITY OF APPLETON DECIDES FINAL APPROVAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL PLAN.

ADVANCED WARNING SIGNS WILL BE MOUNTED ON PORTABLE SUPPORTS.

THE EXACT NUMBER, LOCATION, AND SPACING OF ALL SIGNS AND DEVICES.

SHALL BE ADJUSTED TO FIT FIELD CONDITIONS AS APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.

START DATE & TIME

DURATION:
www.warningliteswi.com920-725-0757

“Safety Is Our Business”

Of Appleton, Inc.

1-920-725-0757

Warning Lites
TRAFFIC SAFETY & SUPPLY

LEGEND
SIGN SYMBOL

CHANNELIZER DRUM

TYPE III BARRICADE

DIRECTION OF TRAFFIC

42” DELINEATOR CONE

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

WASHINGTON ST
SIDEWALK TO
REMAIN OPEN

Project Number

Sheet Number

Owner

Prime Contractor Traffic Control Contractor

Project Name

Date

Prepared By

Phone

CITY OF APPLETON

City Center Plaza

Findorff Warning Lites of Appleton, Inc.

N/A

920-725-0757 6 07/29/2024

Lance G Mauel

SIDEWALK
CLOSED

ROAD
WORK
AHEAD

ARIAL VIEW WHEN
ALLEY IS OPEN



Boldt Laydown

Findorff Laydown

Drive lane required between spaces

Findorff Laydown

August 1 - October 31, 2024 - Permit paid for by Findorff, Meter bagged paid for by Findorff and Boldt (50/50
split) TCP paid and managed by Boldt

November 2024 Permit paid for by Findorff, Meter bagged paid for by Findorff, TCP paid for and managed by
Findorff

Boldt Laydown

One off
deliveries
coordinated
with JHF

Fencing as required

Fencing as required



TOTAL BAG DAYS = 448

Rate = $9.00/day + tax 4,253.76$             

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN205

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN206

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN207

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN208

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN102

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN104

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN106

8/17/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/18/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
8/19/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/20/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/21/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/22/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/23/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/24/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/25/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
8/26/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/27/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/28/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/29/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/30/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
8/31/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/1/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/2/24 Monday HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY
9/3/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/4/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/5/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/6/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/7/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/8/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/9/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

9/10/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/11/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/12/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/13/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/14/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/15/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/16/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/17/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/18/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/19/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/20/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/21/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/22/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/23/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/24/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/25/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/26/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/27/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/28/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
9/29/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
9/30/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/1/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/2/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/3/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/4/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/5/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/6/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/7/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

DATE

Alley/Oneida St

8/17/24 to 10/31/24

DAY

Findorff and Boldt - Alley/Oneida St - Meter Bags



10/8/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/9/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

10/10/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/11/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/12/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/13/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/14/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/15/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/16/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/17/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/18/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/19/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/20/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/21/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/22/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/23/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/24/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/25/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/26/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/27/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
10/28/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/29/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/30/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
10/31/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

64 64 64 64 64 64 64
TOTAL BAG DAYS = 448
Rate = $9.00/day + tax 4,253.76$   



TOTAL BAG DAYS = 210

Rate = $9.00/day + tax 1,993.95$             

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN205

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN206

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN207

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN208

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN102

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN104

ZONE 9201 - 
ONN106

11/1/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/2/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/3/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
11/4/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/5/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/6/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/7/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/8/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/9/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y

11/10/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
11/11/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/12/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/13/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/14/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/15/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/16/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/17/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
11/18/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/19/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/20/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/21/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/22/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/23/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/24/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
11/25/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/26/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/27/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
11/28/24 Thursday HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY
11/29/24 Friday HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY HOLIDAY
11/30/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/1/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY
12/2/24 Monday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/3/24 Tuesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/4/24 Wednesday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/5/24 Thursday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/6/24 Friday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/7/24 Saturday Y Y Y Y Y Y Y
12/8/24 Sunday SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY SUNDAY

30 30 30 30 30 30 30

TOTAL BAG DAYS = 210

Rate = $9.00/day + tax 1,993.95$   

DATE

Alley/Oneida St

11/1 to 12/8/24

DAY

Findorff and Boldt - Alley/Oneida St - Meter Bags



Insurance Coverage:

Insurance Carrier: ___________________________________________________________

Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number: ______________________________________

Policy Number: _____________________________________________________________

Policy Period: ______________________________________________________________

* Bond Carrier: ______________________________________________________________

* Bond Agent Name and Phone Number: ________________________________________

* Bond Number: ____________________________________________________________

* Bond Period: _____________________________________________________________

I confirm that I have the authority to sign and certify the information contained herein as the permittee/licensee
or duly authorized representative of the entity obtaining this permit/license.

I have reviewed and understand the insurance and bonding requirements of the City of Appleton. I hereby certify
that I, or the company I represent have insurance and a bond in the amounts required to obtain this permit/
license. I have named the City of Appleton as an additional insured for purposes of this permit/license and have
provided the name of my insurance and bond carriers, the policy numbers and policy periods above.

Further, I agree to maintain appropriate insurance coverage for the duration of this permit/license and to
indemnify against any and all liability, loss, damage and expenses and costs including attorneys� fees arising out
of the activities performed as described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the
applicant, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, which may arise from the use of city right of
way or property under this permit or license.

I certify that this application, and all information and documentation provided therein, is true and accurate.

Company Name:__________________________________

Print Name: ______________________________________

Signature: _______________________________________

Date: ___________________________________________

* Bonds are required for the following types of work only:

Plumbing in the public right of way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 265)

Demolition of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 188(a)(2))

Sewer lateral sealing in the public right of way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 188(c))

Moving of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4 207(5))

Cement Finisher�s License: $5,000.00 License Bond (Municipal Code Section 9 33)

Excavation or place facilities in the public right of way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 16 110)

Bond Coverage:



Rev. 05-2024

General 
Description/
Reason:

 Street Address:

- or-

(Department use only)
Occupancy Type  Sub-Type Location

Permanent - Obstruction ($40) 
Temporary - Obstruction ($40) 
Amenity/Annual ($40) 
Blanket/Annual ($250)  
Block Party ($15)

Awning 

Dumpster

Sign

Obstruction / Other

POD / Container

 Certificate of Insurance Bond

Other : 

Traffic Control Requirements N/A

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

PERMIT TO OCCUPY    

THE     

PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

Permit # : 

Effective Date: 

Expiration Date: 

Non-Refundable Fee:

Paid (yes or no):

Contact Traffic Division (920-832-2379) 1 business day prior to 
any lane closure, or 2 business days prior to a full road closure. 
Additional Requirements:

 This permit approval is subject to the following conditions:

Address:

Company:

E-mail:

Date:

Telephone:

Applicant Information

Arterial/CBD

Collector 

Local 

Additional Requirements 

Plan/Sketch

Applicant Signature:

Other (attach plan)

APPROVED BY: DATE:

(Department of Public Works)

Multiple Streets: 

Name (print):

Proposed Traffic Control:

 Approved by: 

Permittee is responsible to obtain any further permits that may be required as part of this occupancy.
Permittee shall adhere to any plan(s) that were submitted to the City of Appleton as part of this application.
This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION and/or issuance of a MUNCIPAL CITATION if conditions of the permit are not met. 
This permit is subject to IMMEDIATE REVOCATION if unfavorable traffic conditions develop during the period the occupancy is permitted.
Dumpsters/PODs/Containers shall be located within 12" of face of curb. 

Occupancy Information

Type of Street:

City Manual Page(s) 

Date:

State Manual Page(s) 

This permit is issued to the applicant upon payment of the permit fee and is expressly limited to the location and type described herein.  The applicant, in exchange for receiving this 
permit, warranties that all street occupancies will be performed in conformity to City ordinances, standards and policies, be properly barricaded and lighted, and be performed in a safe 
manner.  By applying for and accepting this permit, the applicant assumes full liability and/or any costs incurred by the City for corrective work required to bring the subject area into 
compliance with said ordinances, standards, policies and permit conditions. No occupancy shall occur prior to approval of this permit by the Department of Public Works.  

The Grantee shall guarantee at their expense, the repair or replacement of pavement, sidewalk and any other facilities within the public right-of-way damaged or destroyed by the Grantee 
or any sub-contractor working for them.  The Grantee shall assume complete and full liability and responsibility, in accordance with existing ordinances and policies, in the event of injury 
or damage to persons or property resulting from their facilities within the public right-of-way.

Date(s) From: To: 35 days or < 35 days or >
         (Requires Committee and Council Approval)

Sandwich Board 

Tables/Chairs
Sidewalk

Terrace

Roadway

Sidewalk/roadway obstruction requested  Y  or   N

Committee and Council Approval

Date:



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

METER BAG APPLICATION 

Fee is $9.00 per day plus tax or any part thereof.  

THIS FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EVERY DAY THE METER BAG IS RESERVED 

(excluding Sundays and City Observed Holidays).

NOTE: Meter bags shall not be used on red meters. If a red meter is found bagged, the bag 

will be removed and the vehicle will be ticketed.   

Company Name ..................................................................................................................... 

Agent ...................................................................................................................................... 

Company Address .................................................................................................................. 

Phone Number | Email  .....................................................................................................................

Reason  ................................................................................................................................... 

Location  ................................................................................................................................ 

Meter Zone & Space# .......................................................................................................................

Date(s) ....................................................................................................................................

(Department use only) 
Amount Due ........................................................................................................................... 

($9.00 per bag per day plus tax) 

Approved by .......................................................................................................................... 

Department of Public Works Representative 

Today’s Date .................................................. 

05/2024

*Required*

_____________________________________________________________________________
 



Insurance Coverage: 

Insurance Carrier: ___________________________________________________________ 

Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number: ______________________________________ 

Policy Number: _____________________________________________________________ 

Policy Period: ______________________________________________________________ 

* Bond Carrier: ______________________________________________________________

* Bond Agent Name and Phone Number: ________________________________________

* Bond Number: ____________________________________________________________

* Bond Period: _____________________________________________________________

I confirm that I have the authority to sign and certify the information contained herein as the permittee/licensee 
or duly authorized representative of the entity obtaining this permit/license.  

I have reviewed and understand the insurance and bonding requirements of the City of Appleton. I hereby certify 
that I, or the company I represent have insurance and a bond in the amounts required to obtain this permit/
license.  I have named the City of Appleton as an additional insured for purposes of this permit/license and have 
provided the name of my insurance and bond carriers, the policy numbers and policy periods above.  

Further, I agree to maintain appropriate insurance coverage for the duration of this permit/license and to 
indemnify against any and all liability, loss, damage and expenses and costs including attorneys’ fees arising out 
of the activities performed as described herein, caused in whole or in part by any negligent act or omission of the 
applicant, anyone directly or indirectly employed by any of them, which may arise from the use of city right of 
way or property under this permit or license. 

I certify that this application, and all information and documentation provided therein, is true and accurate. 

Company Name:__________________________________ 

Print Name: ______________________________________ 

Signature: _______________________________________ 

Date: ___________________________________________ 

* Bonds are required for the following types of work only:

‐ Plumbing in the public right‐of‐way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐265)

‐ Demolition of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐188(a)(2))

‐ Sewer lateral sealing in the public right‐of‐way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐188(c))

‐ Moving of Buildings: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 4‐207(5))

‐ Cement Finisher’s License: $5,000.00 License Bond (Municipal Code Section 9‐33)

‐ Excavation or place facilities in the public right‐of‐way: $5,000.00 Permit Bond (Code Section 16‐110)

Statement of Insurance Coverage

Bond Coverage: 



 

MEMORANDUM  

Date:   August 12, 2024 
 
To:    Municipal Services Committee 
 
From:  Mark Lahay, Assistant City Engineer 
 
Subject:   Award of Contract for Land Acquisition Services for Lawe Street 

Reconstruction to Moss & Associates, in an amount not to exceed 
$217,000. 

 

 

The Department of Public Works requests approval to contract with Moss & 
Associates, in an amount not to exceed $217,000 to provide Land Acquisition Services 
for the Lawe Street reconstruction project scheduled for construction in 2026.  The 
Wisconsin Department of Transportation requires that the City obtain all right-of-way 
prior to the PS&E date for this construction project.  This contract will authorize Moss & 
Associates to provide services enabling the City to meet this requirement.  

The Department of Public Works issued Requests for Proposals to six qualified firms.  
The only proposal received was from Moss & Associates.  Moss & Associates 
demonstrated the personnel necessary and a good understanding of the project to 
complete the required tasks.  The not-to-exceed cost of $217,000 provides for 
appraisals for all 66 parcels along the project limits. Based on future design 
refinements, some of these parcels may not require an appraisal, and the scope of 
work and associated costs would be reduced accordingly.  



Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 8/5/24 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Catherine Street / North Street intersection control (proposed 1-way stop) 
 
Based on a request from Alderperson Smith, the Traffic Section recently reviewed the traffic 
control at the yield-controlled intersection of Catherine Street / North Street. This three-legged 
“T” intersection is located two block-equivalents east of Rankin Street and one block south of 
Pacific Street. The land use in this area is primarily residential. Both streets are functionally 
classified as Local.  

In a typical intersection control study, we consider traffic volumes, crash history, safe approach 
speeds, etc. In this case, the entering volume of this intersection is relatively low (less than 1000 
vehicles per day). A review of crash records indicated zero reportable crashes for the past five 
years. The critical approach speed for the intersection was found to be approximately 9 mph, 
which is primarily due to buildings and vegetation located in the SE and SW quadrants, resulting 
in poor sight lines. 

While this intersection does not meet the traffic volume or the crash frequency thresholds for 
stop control, the critical approach speed is below the standard for yield control. As such, we 
recommend implementing one-way stop control. To accomplish this, the following ordinance 
action is required: 

 

1. Create: “Install a stop sign on Catherine Street at North Street.” 



Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 8/5/24 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Mary St / North Street (north leg) intersection control (proposed 1-way stop) 
 
Based on a request from Alderperson Smith, the Traffic Section recently reviewed the traffic 
control at the uncontrolled intersection of Mary Street / North Street (north leg). This three-
legged “T” intersection is located three block-equivalents east of Rankin Street and one block 
south of Pacific Street. The land use in this area is primarily residential. Both streets are 
functionally classified as Local.  

In a typical intersection control study, we consider traffic volumes, crash history, safe approach 
speeds, etc. In this case, the entering volume of this intersection is relatively low (less than 1000 
vehicles per day). A review of crash records indicated zero reportable crashes for the past five 
years. The critical approach speed for the intersection was found to be approximately 6 mph, 
which is primarily due to homes and vegetation located in the NW and NE quadrants. 
 

While this intersection does not meet the traffic volume or crash frequency thresholds for stop 
control, the critical approach speed is below the standard for no control/yield control. As such, 
we recommend implementing one-way stop control. To accomplish this, the following ordinance 
action is required: 

 

1. Create: “Install a stop sign on the north leg of Mary Street at North Street (for 
southbound traffic).” 



Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 7/26/24 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Mary St / North Street (south leg) intersection control (proposed 1-way stop) 
 
Based on a citizen complaint, the Traffic Section recently reviewed the traffic control at the 
uncontrolled intersection of Mary Street / North Street (south leg). This three-legged “T” 
intersection is located three block-equivalents east of Rankin Street and one block south of 
Pacific Street. The land use in this area is primarily residential. Both streets are functionally 
classified as Local.  

In a typical intersection control study, we consider traffic volumes, crash history, safe approach 
speeds, etc. In this case, the entering volume of this intersection is relatively low (less than 1000 
vehicles per day). A review of crash records indicated zero reportable crashes for the past five 
years. The critical approach speed for the intersection was found to be approximately 10 mph, 
which is primarily due to homes located in the SW and SE quadrants. 
 

While this intersection does not meet the traffic volume or crash frequency thresholds for stop 
control, the critical approach speed is below the standard for no control/yield control. As such, 
we recommend implementing one-way stop control. To accomplish this, the following ordinance 
action is required: 

 

1. Create: “Install a stop sign on the south leg of Mary Street at North Street (for 
northbound traffic).” 



Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 7/17/24 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Parking changes on Mason St by Jefferson ES 
 (follow-up to a 6-month evaluation) 
 
 
At the request of the Principal at Jefferson Elementary School, the City’s Traffic Section recently 
assessed the possibility of making numerous changes to the on-street parking along the east 
side of Mason Street, adjacent to the school, as a means of improving traffic safety and 
operations. Based on our evaluation, we initiated an evaluation period to coincide with the 2023-
2024 school year. The evaluation generally included the following: 

1. Removed the existing 4-Hour Parking zone (7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on school days) 
2. Created a small 15-minute Parking zone (7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on school days) 
3. Created one handicapped accessible stall 
4. Created a small Passenger Loading Zone south of their south driveway (7:30 a.m. to 

4:30 p.m. on school days) 
5. Created a small No Stopping zone adjacent to small parking lot at the south end of their 

property (7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on school days) 
 
This arrangement has had had the desired effect, and we have not received any feedback from 
the community. Based on this, we recommend the changes be made permanent. To accomplish 
this, the following ordinance changes are necessary: 

 

1. Repeal Ord. 97-52:  “Parking be restricted to four hours during school hours on the east 
side of Mason Street from the south right-of-way line of Prospect Avenue to a point 415 
feet south.” 

2. Repeal Ord. 97-52:  “Stopping, standing, or parking be prohibited, except for bus 
loading, during school hours, on the east side of Mason Street from a point 415 feet 
south of the south right-of-way line of Prospect Avenue extending 50 feet south.” 



Page 2 of 2 

3. Create: “Designate a 15-minute parking zone from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on school 
days on the east side of Mason Street from a point 286 feet south of Prospect Avenue to 
a point 348 feet south of Prospect Avenue.” 

4. Create: “Parking be restricted to vehicles displaying handicapped license plates or 
Wisconsin handicapped permit only on the east side of Mason Street from a point 348 
feet south of Prospect Avenue to a point 373 feet south of Prospect Avenue.” 

5. Create: “Stopping, standing and parking be prohibited, except for buses, from 7:30 a.m. 
to 4:30 p.m. on school days on the east side of Mason Street from a point 420 feet south 
of Prospect Avenue to a point 470 feet south of Prospect Avenue.” 

6. Create: “No Parking/Passenger Loading Zone (driver must remain behind wheel/pull 
forward when possible) 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on school days on the east side of Mason 
Street from a point 470 feet south of Prospect Avenue to a point 550 feet south of 
Prospect Avenue.” 

7. Create: “Stopping. standing and parking be prohibited from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on 
school days on the east side of Mason Street from a point 550 feet south of Prospect 
Avenue to a point 615 feet south of Prospect Avenue.” 



Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 7/26/24 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: North Street /Tonka Street intersection control (proposed 1-way stop) 
 
Based on a citizen complaint, the Traffic Section recently reviewed the traffic control at the 
uncontrolled intersection of North Street / Tonka Street. This three-legged “T” intersection is 
located two block-equivalents east of Rankin Street and one block south of Pacific Street. The 
land use in this area is primarily residential. Both streets are functionally classified as Local.  

In a typical intersection control study, we consider traffic volumes, crash history, safe approach 
speeds, etc. In this case, the entering volume of this intersection is relatively low (less than 1000 
vehicles per day). A review of crash records indicated zero reportable crashes for the past five 
years. The critical approach speed for the intersection was found to be approximately 2 mph, 
which is primarily due to building located in the NW quadrants, causing extremely poor sight 
lines. 

While this intersection does not meet the traffic volume or the crash frequency thresholds for 
stop control, the critical approach speed is well below the standard for no control/yield control. 
As such, we recommend implementing one-way stop control. To accomplish this, the following 
ordinance action is required: 

 

1. Create: “Install a stop sign on Tonka Street at North Street.” 



PRO  APPLICANT  STREET VACATION INITIATED BY
Name Citizen Requested/Initiated   Aldermanic Resolution

City Staff Initiated

Mailing Address

Phone 

E-mail

STREET INFORMATION
Name of Street(s) to be Vacated:

Location: 

Legal Description of Proposed Street Vacation 
*Please submit an electronic copy of the legal description in Microsoft Word format.

Current Zoning: Proposed Zoning:

Current Uses:

PLEASE STATE THE REASON(S) FOR STREET VACATION REQUEST
*Please attach a location map of the property or portion of the property in question and facts to support the request.

Date Applicant Signature 

Reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities will be made upon request and if feasible.  1/23

OFFICE USE ONLY 

Application Complete _____________________    ____________             Date Filed ____________    

Fee for Citizen Requested or Initiated: $200.00 Acct #PWZNIG Receipt # __________ Date Paid ____________

APPLICATION FOR STREET VACATION 
Development Department

100 N. Appleton St. PH: 920-832-6468
Appleton, WI 54911 FAX: 920-832-5994

Stamp date received









Page 1 of 1 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 08/07/2024 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Michael Hardy, P.E., Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Amendment Request - Service Contract for Traffic Signal Control and 
Management Software 

 

Department of Public Works recommends for approval an amendment to the current service 
contract for new Econolite brand traffic signal control and management software. The current 
service contract with Traffic Control Corporation was approved at the June 10, 2024 meeting of 
the Municipal Service Committee. The original service contract was approved for $103,400.00, 
plus a contingency of $5,000 only to be utilized as needed. The new amount would be 
$132,510.00, an increase of $29,110.00.    

This recommendation is a result of; 1) switching from an on-premise software and server 
application to a cloud-based System as a Software (SaaS) service as requested by Information 
Technology Department, and 2) Permission by Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
(WisDOT) to use all remaining authorized grant funds for advanced purchase of future SaaS 
annual subscriptions (through 2032).   The Information Technology Department will budget for 
annual subscriptions once the prepayment term ends. 

Twenty-one new intersection controllers were separately purchased from Wisconsin Department 
of Transportation (WisDOT) procurement contract #510465. The total amount of that purchase 
order was $86,343.00. 

This is related to the WisDOT Signals and ITS Standalone Program (SISP) grant that the 
Municipal Services Committee and Finance Committee approved for acceptance on March 25, 
2024. The City’s local match of the $220,750.00 grant award is 10% ($22,075.00). 

The combined cost of the revised service contract and purchase order would be $219,675.00, 
which remains within budget. The procurement of the Econolite brand software has been 
detailed throughout the grant process. Written approval for sole source procurement of 
Econolite software was formally received from WisDOT on March 13, 2024. 

 



 
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911 
Phone (920) 832-6411 

 
TO:   Municipal Services Committee  
 
FROM:  Kurt W. Craanen, Inspections Supervisor 

 
SUBJECT:   Variance Request for Driveway Extension – 3039 N. Ballard Rd. 
     
DATE:   August 12, 2024 
▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬▬ 
 
On August 1, 2024, Inspections Division of Community Development Department received a 
complaint about pavement installed in the front yard of a residential property at 3039 N. 
Ballard Rd. The City responded and found that a 15’ x 15’ slab was installed, three (3) feet 
from the sidewalk. 
 
Section 19-91(f)(3) of the Municipal Code requires a permit for driveway extension and limits 
driveway extensions into the front yard to four (4) feet.  This installation is in violation of this 
section of the Municipal Code. 
 
Contact was made with the owner, Micheal Strege, who stated that this slab was not a 
parking space, but a “turn around” so he and his wife do no need to back onto Ballard Road. 
 
Section 19-91(g) of the Municipal Code states that appeals shall be filed with the Inspection 
Supervisor and heard by the Municipal Services Committee. 
 
 
The Department of Community Development recommends to deny the appeal to allow 
a driveway extension 15’ into the front yard.  
 
   



From: michael strege <mb_strege@yahoo.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 11:01 AM 
To: Kurt Craanen <Kurt.Craanen@Appleton.org> 
Subject: Driveway Extension /Request for Variance 

This request for the extension is for usage as a turnround only to Ballard Rd. When we lived in 
Tennessee my wife was involved in a car accident causing her fear/ anxiety when backing out of our 
driveway. This is my soul purpose for this turnaround, safety for my wife and grandchildren of driving 
age.  Dimensions from turnaround to sidewalk taper 3ft. 3in. , 6ft. slab to sidewalk. Full Size of Slab 
15x15  I have noticed on Ballard Rd. south an apartment complex with parking close to the sidewalk 
and roadway. Also other businesses on Ballard with the same parking features, that are close to the 
road. Of course with an apartment complex, vehicles are parked at all times of the day and night.    

Michael B. Strege    

 

mailto:mb_strege@yahoo.com
mailto:Kurt.Craanen@Appleton.org




Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: 7/23/24 

To: Municipal Services Committee 

From: Eric Lom, P.E., City Traffic Engineer 

Subject: Information Item: Coop Rd/Midway Rd (CTH AP) intersection control 
(proposed all-way stop) 

 
In response to recent crash history and increases in peak hour queuing, City Traffic Engineering 
staff recently met with representatives of the Calumet County Highway Department and the 
Village of Harrison to discuss the Coop Road / Midway Road (CTH AP) intersection. A decision 
was made to conduct a traffic study to determine if all-way stop control would be advisable. 

This two-way stop-controlled intersection is located 1.0 miles south of Calumet Street (CTH KK) 
and 0.25 miles east of Eisenhower Drive (northbound and southbound stops). The land use in 
the area is a mixture of undeveloped lands, industrial, single family residential and multi-family 
residential, with an elementary/intermediate school located about 0.5 miles to the south. 
Development in the area is occurring at a rapid pace. 

Jurisdiction 
The intersection itself is located at the municipal boundary and has split jurisdiction, with the 
City having jurisdiction over the southbound approach lane, the Village of Harrison having 
jurisdiction over the northbound approach lane, and the Calumet County Highway Department 
having jurisdiction over the eastbound and westbound approach lanes. Since the City’s 
jurisdiction is limited to the southbound approach lane, the decision to add stop signs for 
eastbound and westbound traffic (thereby creating an all-way stop condition) falls exclusively 
under the jurisdiction of the Calumet County Highway Department. 

Study Results 
Generally, the study (summary memo attached) showed that all-way stop thresholds are met, or 
extremely close to being met, for the busiest eight hours of the day, with large increases in 
traffic volumes expected in coming years. As such, the study recommended all-way stop control 
as an interim measure until such time as more robust changes, such as a single-lane 
roundabout or a traffic signal, can be implemented. 



Page 2 of 4 

Actions 
The Calumet County Traffic Safety Commission voted to approve the transition to all-way stop 
control at their 7/16/24 meeting.  The related ordinance change will be considered by the 
Calumet County Board in August. Implementation of all-way stop control is currently planned for 
September or October.  No action is required by the City, since no control changes are 
proposed for the southbound approach. 
 
  



Page 3 of 4 

 
  



Page 4 of 4 

 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_07-22-2024 MSC Minutes
	0002_1_Location 1 Awning Applications
	0002_2_Location 2 Awning Applications
	0002_3_Location 3 Awning Applications
	0002_4_Location 4 Awning Applications
	0002_5_Main Entrance Awning Applications
	0003_1_J.H Findorff - City Center St - long term permit 9-6-24
	0005_1_MSC Memo Land Acquisition services Lawe St 08-12-2024
	0006_1_Catherine-North (Yield to Stop)
	0007_1_Mary-North (north leg) (Uncontrolled to Stop)
	0008_1_Mary-North (south leg) (Uncontrolled to Stop)
	0009_1_Mason St 1000S - Jefferson ES Parking Changes
	0010_1_North-Tonka (Uncontrolled to Stop)
	0011_1_Sampson Vacation Combined
	Application_NSampsonSt_SouthofWinnebago_StreetVacation
	ExhibitMap_NSampsonSt_SouthofWinnebago_StreetVacation
	Sampson St VAC Aerial
	Sampson St VAC Vicinity

	0012_1_SISP Contract Award_Amendment Memo
	0013_1_3039 N Ballard Rd Drive Extension Variance Request Memo
	0014_1_Coop-Midway All-Way Stop Info Memo

	Fee: $40.00
	Paid yes or no: 
	Name print: Greg VanDenPlas
	Company: RODAC Development & Construction
	Address 1: 3346 S. Pine Tree Road
	Address 2: Green Bay, WI 54155
	Telephone: (920) 676-9411
	email: greg@rodacllc.com
	Date: 7.16.2024
	Street Address: 10 E College Ave
	Multiple Streets: 
	Other: 
	City Manual Pages: 
	State Manual Pages: 
	Permit #: 
	Check Box13: Off
	Check Box14: Off
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Check Box31: Off
	Check Box32: Yes
	Check Box33: Off
	Check Box34: Off
	Check Box35: Yes
	Check Box36: Off
	Check Box37: Off
	Check Box38: Yes
	Text39: 
	Date40_af_date: 
	Text41: per Mike - This is for a dumpsters, comparable to the stalls on College Ave in from of Park Central redevelopment last year.   Except I asked them to find a spot off College Ave with Farmers Market and Octoberfest in the works.    They may need to incorporate a port-a-potty, but that is the motivation for the screened fencing.  
	Check Box2: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box20: Yes
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Off
	Check Box25: Off
	Check Box26: Off
	Check Box27: Off
	Check Box28: Off
	Check Box29: Yes
	Check Box30: Off
	Check Box42: Off
	Check Box39: Off
	Check Box40: Off
	Check Box41: Off
	Check Box21: Yes
	Check Box6: Yes
	Check Box7: Off
	Text1: Dumpster location for ongoing tenant buildout of space at 10E College Ave for Prevea Health Clinic.
	Text2: Perimeter of dumpster to be enclosed with 6' high privacy screen
	Date4_af_date: 8/6/24
	Date5_af_date: 9/13/24
	Text6: 
	Date1_af_date: 8/6/2024
	Date2_af_date: 11/15/24
	Date3_af_date: 
	Company Name: RODAC Development & Construction
	Agent: Greg VanDenPlas
	Company Address: 3346 S. Pine Tree Road, Green Bay, WI 54155
	Phone Number: (920) 676-9411/greg@rodacllc.com
	Reason: Dumpster location for active construction site
	Location: Morrison (west) at College Ave (north)
	Zone  Space: Zone 9201 - Meters 217, 218 & 219
	Dates: 8/6/24(9/13/24) apprv....to project completion 11.15.24
	Amount Due:  $2,478.20/
	Approved by: Pete Neuberger/ RT
	1: 
	Date1_af_date: 7/24/24

	Bond Number: 
	Bond Period: 
	2: 
	Company Name: RODAC Development & Construction
	Date: 7.16.2024

	Print Name: Greg VanDenPlas
	Insurance Carrier: Auto Owners
	Insurance Agent Name and Phone Number: Alliance Insurance Centers-(920) 330-9000
	Policy Number: 61648880
	Policy Period: 5.15.2024 to 5.15.2025
	Bond Carrier: 
	Bond Agent Name and Phone Number: 


